Re: hotel change Fwd: Tropical Winds - 3/20/2023 White, Joanne OV

From Cindy Kerr <ckerr@holidayvip.com>
To reservations <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 13/02/2023 06:46

CDS #272491 OF

Cindy Kerr

Holiday Host, Inc.

100 E Granada Blvd #219-A

Ormond Beach, FL 32176

Phone: 386-676-7638

Fax: 386-615-1045

[ mailto:ckerr@holidayvip.com | ckerr@holidayvip.com ]

----- Original Message -----

From: "reservations" <reservations@rooms101.com>

To: "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "Cindy Kerr" <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, "CINDY HOLIDAYHOST" <cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2023 12:14:25 PM

Subject: hotel change Fwd: Tropical Winds - 3/20/2023 White, Joanne ov

please book either BW castle Del Sole or the El Caribe

THanks

-------- Original Message --------
Subject: Tropical Winds - 3/20/2023 White, Joanne ov
Date: 08/02/2023 10:10
From: reservations@rooms101.com
To: HH-Holiday Host -Cathy <ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy

<ckerr@holidayvip.com>, HH-Holiday Host-Cindy
<cindy.holidayhost@gmail.com>, HH-Holiday Host

<holidayhost@holidayvip.com>

Please book this reservation and Tour.

Thanks
Michele



